CENTRAL FLORIDA EXPRESSWAY AUTHORITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Authority Boar?mbers Nt
,’ / / // AL
FROM: Claude Miller_\ [l /*"ZC(‘”‘ o
Director of Procurement

DATE: July 29, 2014

RE: Authorization to Advertise for Bids
S.R. 528, S.R. 429, S.R. 414 and Headquarters Building Landscape Maintenance -
Contract No. 001050

Board authorization is requested to advertise for bids from qualified and certified contractors to perform
routine maintenance of landscape improvements at Authority toll facilities and right of way locations
along S.R. 528 (Beachline Expressway including the Goldenrod Road Toll Plaza), S.R. 429 (Daniel
Webster Western Beltway), S.R. 414 (John Land Apopka Expressway) and the Authority’s
Administration and Operations Center (Headquarters Building). The services will include landscape and
turf maintenance, mowing, fertilizer application, insect/disease control, aquatic weed control, tree
pruning, tree removal, watering, edging, mulching, irigation system maintenance and litter removal. The
initial contract term will be three years with 2 one year renewals at the Authority’s option.

The competitive sealed bids process will be used for this procurement as detailed on the Procurement
Procedures Manual.

cc:  Joe Berenis, Deputy Executive Director, Engineering, Operations, Construction & Maintenance
Laura Kelley, Deputy Executive Director, Finance and Administration
Ben Dreiling, Director of Construction and Maintenance
Contract File
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